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From: Patrick Bourke[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PATRICK BOURKBE7DB8D6-53EC-4534-922B-
495877001727E11] 

Sent: Thur 02/07/2015 8:35:16 PM (UTC) 

To: Tom Wechsler cRo_ _ _._._ -------------------1 
Cc: Mark R Daviesy:=:_:_ - cRo--- --------------_._.]; Jane 

MacLeod .._._._._._._._._.= 
CRo_._._W ; 

Rodric Williams GRo

Melanie Corfield,._._._._._._._ _._._._._._. G9 r._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.]; Jane Hill . cRo _._._._._._._._...r._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. Mark 
Underwood1[=_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._

Subject: RE: Letter to Paula Vennells from Baroness Neville-Rolfe 

Thanks. That will be fine on the letter, certainly, and I am sure we can cover off the logistics too. 

Patrick 

From: Tom Wechsler 
Sent: 02/07/2015 19:57 
To: Patrick Bourke 
Cc: Mark R Davies; Jane MacLeod; Rodric Williams; Melanie Corfield; Jane Hill; Mark Underwood) 
Subject: Re: Letter to Paula Vennells from Baroness Neville-Rolfe 

I also agree re attendees. 

Is it unreasonable to ask for a draft response on Monday? Nothing will go tomorrow so don't rush for then. I'd 
have thought a "warmed up" version of the letter we have drafted would probably do it. 

Probably just needs a cover email with a handling plan too detailing who will attend, a call from PV to BNR 
beforehand etc 

Let me know if there is anything I can do to help. I will let you know if the MInister's office calls. 

Tom 

Sent from my iPad 

On 2 Jul 2015 at 17:40, Patrick Bourke <:_:_:_:__:_:_:_:_:_J JJJ J> wrote: 

I share that view re Paula and I am similarly concerned about the line in the letter which Mark has 
identified. There is no decision in this for Government. 

As to attendees, I agree with Mark. 

Patrick 

From: Mark R Davies 
Sent: 02/07/2015 17:29 
To: Tom Wechsler 
Cc: Jane MacLeod; Rodric Williams; Melanie Corfield; Jane Hill; Mark Underwood!; Patrick Bourke 



POL00388295 
POL00388295 

Subject: Re: Letter to Paula Vennells from Baroness Neville-Rolfe 

Hi Tom 

I agree re Paula point and this was also her view when we spoke this morning. And I also agree 
that she should speak to her in advance. 

I am worried a little by the line about govt considering whether further action is needed after the 
meeting. 

I suggest we reply as warmly as possible to the letter, especially as it is from BNR. 

If timings do not work for Jane then I suggest that I should attend along with Patrick. But I am 
open to other views on this. 

Mark 

Mark Davies 
Communications and Corporate Affairs Director 
Post Office Ltd 

Mobile: _._-.._-._. GRo 
._._._._._.~ 

On 2 Jul 2015, at 17:17, Tom Wechsler GRo -= wrote: 

lBE 

Please see attached that has just arrived. I assume we should seek to respond quickly. 

It is still my view that Paula should not attend but should perhaps speak to BNR 
beforehand? However, I am very open to contrary views. 

Ii 

Tom Wechsler 
Chief of Staff 
L._._._._._GRO- --- _ - 

From: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive)  ._._._._ ._._ G.RO .. _ .. 

Sent: 02 July 2015 17:12 
To: Tom Wechsler; Mark R Davies; Patrick Bourke 
Cc: Callard Richard (ShEx) 
Subject: Letter to Paula Vennells from Baroness Neville-Rolfe 

Tom cc. Mark, Patrick 

Please see attached letter from Baroness Neville-Rolfe to Paula regarding Monday's 
adjournment debate on Horizon. I'd be grateful if you could pass on to her (I think this has 
gone in hard copy only). 

If you have any questions or would like to discuss then do get in touch. 
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Thanks 
Laura 

Laura Thompson I Assistant Director, Post Office Network Team I Shareholder 
Executive 

_._._._._._., 
BIS, 1 Victoria Street, London SW1.,H OFT   2 

GRO
-.--.-.--.-.---.--.... -

;yv~ ~ ~ <«~ tovernment/organisat~r~~~ ~/the-shareholder-exec at=e 

The Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) is making a difference by 
supporting sustained growth and higher skills across the economy. BIS: working together 
for growth 

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or 
recorded for legal purposes 

<Baroness Neville-Rolfe to Paula Vennells - Post Office Horizon System — ....pdf5 


